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The building™s exterior is essentially as it was originally.
However, some changes have been made. A door on the left
side of the building has been changed into a window; a bell
was added in 1879 and in the 1930's rock pillars and a huge

chaln were erected all the way around the lot on which it

stands.

The éxterior is entirely changed. Following is a list of
the most prominent known changes:

. The balcony eliminated and a second story added.
. The Judges platform and jury box removed.

. A wooden floor laid over the flagstone.

. Stairway relocated. L

. Several fireplaces plastered over.

. All furnishings gone.
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Included herewith is the court order describing the originall
specifications of the building. (See attached Green County
Records, Deed Book 4 - Page 78).

Following are excerpts from a newspaper article describing
the original building:

YThe résult of the building contract was a_cut
.stone edifice of 8ray, limestone quarried in- i thé’
“town Iimits. It is 34'x 40' and two stories
high, surmounted with a peaked shingle roof with
a_small bellfry on the top. When first built, the
upper floor was railed off for visitors and d1d
not cover the space occupied by court and bar.

The rest of the upstairs was occupied by grand
and pettit jury rooms, entered from the gallery."
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THE " EoF EHEUEE Was built by a man who was destined to become thy

Tenth Governor of Kentucky, Thomas Metcalf. He was known as
"01ld Stone Hammer™ not because he was a stone mason but because
of his habit of pounding the podium with his fist to emphasize
a remark. The County of Metcalfe carries his name.

It is interesting to note that this building has served its
people in many capacities. Not long after its completion, a Rev
John Howe petitioned the court for permission to establish New
Athens Academy in the East jury room. This permission was f
granted, provided Mr. Howe could execute bond in the sum of $50
for damages that his students might do to the building. Rev.
Howe, a Presbyterian minister and a graduate of Princeton Uni-
versity, soon boasted 30 students. His reputation as a teacher
spread far and wide attracting ,students from as far away as
Lex*ngton, Louisville, Danville, Lebanon and Ellzabethtown

One of his students, a Mr. McEIroy, later tdught “Mentor Graham,
the man credited with teaching Abraham Lincoln whatever higher
education he had. 4w

ol A

In this bulldlng men were recrulted to fight in the War of 1812
and its court yard served 4§ muster ground for those volunteers
A legend that hHas some substance of fact is that one of these
volunteers was a "free man of color" who was under the command
of General King and was the man who fired the shot that killed
General Pockingham in the Battle of New Orleans.

In this building Ninian Edwards practiced law. He later became
a friend of Lincoln, Governor of Illinois and U.S. Ambassador
to Mexico.

Nathaniel Owens, Sheriff of Green County and father of Mary
Owens, served the court in this building. Mary Owens was the
Sweetheart of Lincoln and the subject of the book, Lincoln' s

ther Mary.
cl s (see continuatinn sheet)
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As the des 1gnated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
level of significance of this nomination is:
National [T} State Local "
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(Number ail eniries) #8 Statement of Sisnificance:

In this building, Thomas and Hannah Lincoln fixed their claim to
300 acres of second rate land that became known as Lincoln Green
River Farm. '

gty

Sy Ty {
William H. Herndon, Lincoln's law partner, was born within site
of the building in 1818.

In 1832, Andrew Jackson spent several days in Greensburg and filed
a brief in the courthouse. The document was preserved until about
1935 when WPA labor was used to re-index and refile documents in
the clerk's office and in the process, the Jackson document was
either stolen or misplaced. To this day, it has not been found.
>
The building has escaped distruction on two occasions. First during
the Civil War, when General Lyons was burning most of the County
Courthouses in the area. He found that a Col. Moore was stationed
in Greensburg with a considerable number of Union soldiers to
guard the Internal Revenue Office. This office was housed in the
Courthouse. Gen. Lyons passed through Summersville, five miles
away one afternoon and burned the courthouse in Campbellsville
the next morning.

was elected who proposed that Green County needed a new courthousg
He was a progressive man and one of the leading citizens and mer-
chants of the county. He suggested that the old courthouse be torm
down and a new one erected "in the middle of the square" (the old
building is in the southeast quarter of the square). Judge Durham'
sole intent was to build something better for the County.

There were citizens in Green County and other sections of Kentucky
that viewed the move as an effort to tear down some thing worthy
of saving. Editorials and letters began to appear in the local
paper in opposition to tearing it down. Citizens became divided on
the issue and a committee to ''Save the 01ld Courthouse' was organ=-
ized. Prizes were offered to school children for the best essay
on "Saving the 0ld Courthouse."

The Committee brought suit in 1930 against the County Court. The
trial judge was Circuit Court Judge Henry McElroy and his ruling

igi ity d "Beal's Letter." Mr. Beal
was gggggean the original city,plate an eal's

The second time was in 1928. In the 1928 election, a County Judge |
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the County in the public square on which to build a County Courts
house. McElroy's ruling simply sstated that the only land the County
owned was the land on which the actual building stood, a 45'x65'
piece of ground. This was not enough ground on which to put a new
building. Mr. Beal's letter written in 1790 had saved the 0O1ld
Courthouse.

During World War II, it served as the ration board office for the
County.

Soon after the War, the building was used by the Jane Todd Crawford
Library. With the construction of a new public library building,
the building was vacated and remained empty until the Fiscal Court
gave custody to the Green County Historical Society. Since then,
the Society has operated The 0ld Courthouse Museum which attracts
several hundred visitors each year.

The Oldest Courthouse west of the Alleghenies has stood for 170
yggzg”éﬁd served historic Green County for 135 years as a court-
house. This was a splendid building for its time and should cer-

tainly be recognized as being worthy of preservation.
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